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. MEMORANDUM | ! “ | . 4
- \ | ‘THE WHITE HOQUSE
: - ‘ oo WASHINGTON ‘ ‘
"TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE/EYES ONLY June 20, 1971

[ON;FILE NSC RELEASE INSTRUCTIONS APPLY

MEMORANDUM FOR: HENRY A. KISSINGER

FROM: Lo o . 'DICK KENNEDY o 'L’M/'w-
.SUBJECT: o | _  Items to Discuss with the President,

Monday, June 21, 1971

1. Discuss planned study of U. S. policy in cases of expropriation (draft
' NSSM at Tab A), [Pete Peterson believes the Pr es1dent ass1gned the Job
to him, You want to get this clar1f1ed.] '

I have discuss'ed this with the President: | Yes No

Comments: ‘

+

2. Review plans for-your trip to London next week and your July trip.

I ﬁave d{ist:ussed' this with the Pi‘esident: Yes No

. Comments:

3, Tell the President about your meetings with Egon Bahr and Ambassador
. Rush and that you will be meeting with Rush and Dobrynin today.

1 have d:l.scussed th1s with the Pres1c1ent. Yes | No -

_ Comments:
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4. You told Billy Graham that you would discuss with the President the
possibility of doing something to express Presidential interest in the case
‘of Mrs. Rivka Alexandravich's daughter. (Telcon at Tab B). You also
received a call from Rabbi Tanenbaum (Tab C), :

I'have discussed this with the President: Yes B No

Commentsi
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